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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 
Department of Education
DATE: August 22, 2024
TO: Directors, Supervisors, and Contact Persons Addressed
FROM: Sandra C. Curwood, PhD, RDN, Sandy
SUBJECT: School Year 2024-2025 Calendar of Requirements and Events for School and Community Nutrition Programs
The Virginia Department of Education, Office of School and Community Nutrition Programs (VDOE-SCNP) is publishing the school year (SY) 2024–2025 Calendar to assist schools and community organizations that participate in the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) school nutrition programs including the National School Lunch Program (NSLP), School Breakfast Program (SBP), Afterschool Snack Program (ASP), Special Milk Program (SMP), Seamless Summer Option (SSO), Summer Food Service Program (SFSP), Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP), and At-Risk Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP), with important due dates and activities. 
Action Required
· Review Attachment A, the School Year 2024–2025 Calendar of Requirements and Events for School Nutrition Programs.
For more information
For more information on the SY 2024–2025 Calendar, please contact the School Nutrition Programs mailbox at schoolnutritionprograms@doe.virginia.gov or your SCNP Regional Specialist.
Attachments:
A. School Year 2024–2025 Calendar of Requirements and Events for School and Community Nutrition Programs (Word)
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